


From: Darryl Brown |

Sent: Monday, 8 February 2021 7:28 PM

To: Peter Meakin |GGG /. cus Llewellyn
I -2 binni
Ce: Samuel Moncur [

Subject: Re: how's it going?

Here's part one WIP:

Thanks,

Darryl Brown
Editor
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From: Peter Meakin I

Sent: Monday, 8 February 2021 6:56 PM

To: Darryl Brown [
Cc: Angus Llewellyn [ NN 52 ue! Moncur
I -2 binic

Subject: Re: how's it going?
Great, thanks Darryl

Sent from my iPhone

On 8 Feb 2021, at 6:53 pm, Darryl Brown ||

wrote:

Hi all,

have just spoken to Angus on the phone and will have a Vimeo item of

part one ready to go tonight.

Thanks,

Darryl Brown
Editor
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From: Angus Llewellyn

Sent: Monday, 8 February 2021 6:34 PM

To: Darryl Brown
Cc: Samuel Moncur [ P<tcr Meakin
I 2.2 binnic

Subject: how's it going?

Hi mate

How are you travelling? When do you think we’ll be able to see an assembly do
you think?

It can only be sent on VIMEO, we can’t have WIPs of this on the shared server.

cheers

Angus





